
 

Chairs’ & Program Director Meeting Minutes 
 
Date:   January 8, 2018 
Location:  WCH – Room 443 
Attendees:  

Marek Chrobak 
Ilya Dumer 
Jay Farrell 
Xiaoping Hu 
Suveen Mathaudhu (for Guillermo Aguilar) 
Ashok Mulchandani 
Walid Najjar 
Marko Princevac 
Chinya Ravishankar 
Alissa Rackstraw (for Pat Hartney) 
Sharon Walker 
Jun Wang 
Charlie Wyman 

Absent:  
Guillermo Aguilar 
Patrick Hartney 
Kambiz Vafai 

 
 
1. Welcome – Sharon 

Sharon welcomed everyone back from the holiday break and no items were added to the 
agenda. 

 
2. Approval of Minutes from December 18, 2017 meeting – Sharon  

The minutes of the December 18, 2017 meeting were unanimously approved. 
 

3. Graduate Education – Ravi 
Ravi updated everyone that the replacement for Helen Chen, Ashley Beene, will be starting 
on Tuesday, January 09, 2018.   
Ravi provided a hand-out with the graduate application numbers as of 1/6/18.  He noted that 
the college is down 7.6% overall even though some departments are up.  He noted that there 
is a large decrease in international applications.  Ravi stated that he reviewed GRE scores 
from last year and this year to see if there was a difference, but the scores were no better this 
year.  Ravi noted that the college needs to diversify our source pool for graduate students to 
help increase our international applications and we need to review the performance by select 
groups once they come here.  It was also noted that we need to continue working with Kevin 
and Sean in Grad Division regarding the mid-year admits. 
Ravi also provided a copy of an article in the New York times that takes about international 
students being down across the nation and how it is affecting the bottom line for some 
schools. 

 



 

4. Undergraduate Education – Marko 
Marko reiterated that the Office of Student Academic Affairs moved to the Student Services 
building on campus and noted that as of today, they were up and running and open for 
business.  They are located on the 1st floor and have about 2,500 square feet.  
Marko stated that the ABET documentation is ready to submit and he is just confirming that 
the links and contact information is correct.  He stated that Mo has reviewed and returned the 
Chemical Engineering draft self-study.  Marko noted that Mo was concerned that the self-
studies we sent him were incomplete and revisions are due to him by 2/10/18. 
Marko noted that the Fall undergraduate recruitment deadlines are 3/23 for freshman and 
4/23 for transfer students.  He stated that we need to try hard to reach/keep the 2:1 
freshman/transfer ratio.  Marko sent out his projected target numbers for each department, 
but needs feedback by 1/25, so please review and respond with any changes. 

 
5. Dean’s Updates – Sharon 

Sharon noted that there are a few leadership transitions on campus: Gillian Wilson will be 
filling in for Mike Pazzani while he is on sabbatical from 2/1/18-4/30/18; Gerry Bomotti has 
been hired on as the new Vice Chancellor of Planning & Budget and he starts 2/1/18.  The 
campus is moving Facilities under this position instead of RED, so he will be overseeing this 
area now: Jim Sandoval has retired as the Vice Chancellor of Student Affairs.  Tom Smith, 
the Dean of the Graduate School of Education will be interim.  A national search for a 
replacement will be opened next fiscal year.     
Sharon also noted that Cindy wants to increase our international undergraduate recruitment 
efforts, so she may be reaching out to BCOE faculty for assistance. 
Sharon shared that RED will be announcing the awards for the “teaming” grants in early 
February.  The awards are for only about $3k, but every little bit helps. 
Ashok asked what the plans are for the old SAA space now that they have moved. Sharon 
noted that the original plan was to put some Data Science faculty in that space, but now that 
assignments have been made for MRB1 and some of our faculty are moving, plans are 
changing and nothing is set in stone right now.  She noted that we will probably need to leave 
some office space open for faculty who move to MRB1 so that can use for office hours as 
MRB1 is not allowed to have foot traffic due to research safety.  Sharon plans to wait and 
allow the new Dean to make the permanent decision on the space.   
Sharon also noted that the Pierce Hall renovation will began next Fall, but there is not a large 
impact expected for BCOE faculty.   
Ashok also inquired about CNSE space and possible renovations, but Sharon said that at this 
time she did not have enough, concrete information to provide details, but she would share as 
soon as she had more definite news.   
 

6. Department/Center Updates – Chairs and Directors 
 

BIEN:  Xiaoping stated that they are preparing for the large conference they are going to host 
in June.  

 
CEE:  Charlie noted that the committee will be reviewing the reference letters for faculty 
candidate Michael Zachariah and then make a decision on the level they plan to offer for 
appointment.   



 

Fall'17 Fall'18 Difference Fall'17 Fall'18 Difference Fall'17 Fall'18 Difference
Bioengineering 44 54 22.7% 31 51 64.5% 75 105 40.0%
Chemical and Enviro Engr. 38 46 21.1% 125 80 -36.0% 163 126 -22.7%
Computer Engineering 4 6 50.0% 38 25 -34.2% 42 31 -26.2%
Computer Science 50 46 -8.0% 485 475 -2.1% 535 521 -2.6%
Electrical Engineering 26 30 15.4% 302 266 -11.9% 328 296 -9.8%
Materials Science & Engr. 28 25 -10.7% 83 50 -39.8% 111 75 -32.4%
Mechanical Engineering 23 21 -8.7% 71 72 1.4% 94 93 -1.1%

BCOE 214 228 6.5% 1135 1019 -10.2% 1349 1247 -7.6%

Fall'17 Fall'18 Difference Fall'17 Fall'18 Difference Fall'17 Fall'18 Difference
Bioengineering 29 31 6.9% 23 39 69.0% 52 70 34.6%
Chemical and Enviro Engr. 28 30 7.1% 95 59 -37.9% 123 89 -27.6%
Computer Science 27 26 -3.7% 206 212 2.9% 233 238 2.1%
Electrical Engineering 17 7 -58.8% 171 165 -3.5% 188 172 -8.5%
Materials Science & Engr. 23 19 -17.4% 74 40 -45.9% 97 59 -39.2%
Mechanical Engineering 13 7 -46.2% 45 43 -4.4% 58 50 -13.8%

BCOE 137 120 -12.4% 614 558 -9.1% 752 678 -9.7%

Program
Domestic Foreign Total

All Applicants, MS+PhD, before Jan. 6

Program
Domestic Foreign Total

PhD Applicants only, before Jan. 6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 



 

 



 

Chairs’ & Program Directors’ 
Meeting 

 
January 8, 2018 

 
 
 

Agenda 
 

                                                       Winston Chung Hall – Room 443 
 
 

1. Welcome        Sharon 
 
2. Approval of Minutes from December 18, 2017 Meeting   Sharon 
 
3. Graduate Education      Ravi 
 
4. Undergraduate Education     Marko 

 
5. Dean’s Updates      Sharon 
 
6. Department Updates      Chairs 
 

 


